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>>> Catherine Haney 06/14/04 05:08PM >>>
Suzy and Jim,

I've done some additional thinking about the TA briefing on the manual actions enforcement package. I
don't think that we will be able to limit the discussion to the enforcement package. We'll need to provide
some Information on the rulemaking as a reference point. Assuming Sheron/BorchardtlDyer support the
briefing, I suggest we use the opportunity to do the following (presented in no particular order):
1. Status of rulemaking - what we accomplished to date, challenges, and reasons for extension request.
2. Status of enforcement guidance and why we are providing options (pros/cons)
3. Status of interactions with stakeholders on both rulemaking and enforcement.

I recommend that we hold off on conducting the briefing until after the public meeting scheduled for June
23 assuming i would not Impact OE's schedule for forwarding the SECY.

If you agree with this approach, the next step would be to engage the NRR ET (OE?) since there are
some downsides" to the TA briefing also. If you agree, I could schedule a short meeting for us with
Brian Sheron.

Cathy
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CC: David Diec; David Matthews; Eileen McKenna; Frank Gillespie; John Hannon;
Michael Johnson; Richard Dudley
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